Profiles and Professional Experiences of Auditors



1. Ms. Sophaphan Saptippayarattana (Certified Public Accountant No. 6523)

Working Period - 1999 - Present

Professional Qualification - Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

in Thailand

Auditor approved by The Securities

and Exchange Commission

Academic Qualification - Masters's degree in Accountancy

Chulalongkorn University,

Bangkok

- Bachelor's degree in of Accountancy Thammasat University, Bangkok

Accountancy Qualification - CPA No. 6523

Experience - Sophaphan is a Partner in the Audit &

Assurance of Deloitte Thailand. She has over 20 years of experience in auditing and advisory both multinational and publicly-listed Thai companies across various industry sectors including energy, power and utilities, manufacturing, service, logistic and automotive industry.

logistic and automotive industry.

Relationship with or interest in (except for the audit service) the Company, subsidiaries, executives, major shareholders, or their related persons capable of undermining the ability to perform duties independently -None-

Contact details - Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos

Audit Co., Ltd.

Address: AIA Sathorn Tower, 23rd-

27th Floor

11/1 South Sathorn Road, Yanawa,

Sathorn

Bangkok 10120 Tel: 02034 0161

Email:

ssaptippayarattana@deloitte.com



2. Mr. Wonlop Vilaivaravit (Certified Public Accountant No. 6797)

Working Period - 2013 – Present

Professional Qualification - Audit Partner

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos

Audit Co., Ltd.

- Auditor approved by the office of

SEC

Academic Qualification

- Bachelor of Accountancy, Assumption University

- Director Accreditation Program

Class 116/2015 (DAP)

- Top management training from Capital Market Academy (CMA 27)

 Top Executive Program in Commerce and Trade (TEPCoT15)

Accountancy Qualification

Certified Public Accountant (CPA),

Thailand

- Member of the Federation of Accounting Professions of Thailand

(FAP)

Experience

- Wonlop is a Partner in the Audit & Assurance of Deloitte Thailand. He has over 26 years of experience in auditing and advisory both multinational and publicly-listed Thai companies across various industry sectors including energy, power and utilities, manufacturing

and automotive industry.

Relationship with or interest in (except for the audit service) the Company, subsidiaries, executives, major shareholders, or their related persons capable of undermining the ability to perform duties independently -None-

Contact details

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Au

Co., Ltd.

Address: AIA Sathorn Tower, 23rd –

Floor.

11/1 South Sathorn Road, Yannawa,

Sathorn,

Bangkok 10120 Tel: 02-034 0000

Email: wvilaivaravit@deloitte.com



3. Miss Pensri Thamvarodom (Certified Public Accountant No. 4923)

Working Period - 1992 – Present

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos

Audit Co., Ltd.

Professional Qualification - Certified Public Accounting (CPA),

Thailand, and Approved by the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand (SEC)

- Member of the Federation of Accounting Professions

Certified Public Accountant (CPA),

United States CPA

Academic Qualification - Bachelor of Accountancy, Faculty

of Business Administration,

Ramkhamhaeng University Certificate in Audit, Thammasat

University

Accountancy Qualification - Certified Public Accountant (CPA),

Thailand

Experience - Pensri has more than 25 years'

experience in the auditing profession. She has provided services to local client as well as multinational companies and IPO in a number of diverse industries including consumer products, services, real estate, construction, technology, on-line

booking and manufacturing.

Relationship with or interest in (except for the audit service) the Company, subsidiaries, executives, major shareholders, or their related persons capable of undermining the ability to perform duties independently -None-

Contact details

- Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos

Audit Co., Ltd

Address: AIA Sathorn Tower, 23rd - 27th Floor, 11/1 South Sathorn Road, Yannawa, Sathorn, Bangkok,

10120, Thailand

Tel: +66 (0) 2034 0000 Ext. 40131

Email:

pthamvarodom@deloitte.com



4. Miss Porakoch Jongkolsiri (Certified Public Accountant No. 7150)

Working Period 2000 - Present

Professional Qualification - Certified Public Accountant and Thai

SEC-approved auditor

Academic Qualification - Master of Business Administration,

National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA), Thailand

- Bachelor of Accountancy, Thammasat

University, Thailand

Accountancy Qualification - Certified Public Accountant (CPA),

Thailand

- Auditor approved by the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission

- Member of the Federation of Accounting

Professions in Thailand (FAP)

Experience - As an Audit Partner of experience in

providing audit and advisory services to Thai companies and international groups including organizing and coordinating audit of international companies and communication with foreign auditors. Porakoch serves clients in a wide range of sectors including manufacturing, trading

business and logistics business.

- ------

-None-

Relationship with or interest in (except for the audit service) the Company, subsidiaries, executives, major shareholders, or their related persons capable of undermining the ability to perform duties independently

Contact details

- Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit

Co., Ltd.

AIA Sathorn Tower 23rd-27th Floor, No. 11/1, South Sathorn Road, Yannawa,

Sathorn, Bangkok 10120

Tel: 02 034 0000

Email: pjongkolsiri@deloitte.com